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From: info@isispc.gr [mailto:info@isispc.gr]
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 2:56 PM
To: isispc@isispc.gr

Cc: isispc@isispc.gr

Subject: ENIZKEYH YNOAOIZTQN

* 5 KATAZIKEYH - SERVICE H/Y| ANAAQZIMA
| ZYZTHMATA AZ®AAEIAZ
YNHPEZIEZ AIKTYQN & EGAPMOIQN

HpaxAeitou 23, Axapvéig TnA. 210 2463650
www.isispc.gr - info@isispc.gr
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Fwd: EMEKEYH YHUAULLZ 1su

25/01/2023 S 5o AHMOTIKO AION
20 AHMOTIKO AIONYZOY T 557691573
ymowv: AOY: KHOIZIAL
KaBiKog MpOSuITTou: 7070 e KYAANION & AIONY
rreoBuvos Mpoogopdg:  [NikoBnuNTPOTIOUASS loidwpog oo T ANOI=H, 14569
loxoel EWg Ka: 25/01/2023 e 5983050534
Kwdikog Meprypagn MooétnTa M'gc asac T UVOAQ
PR SSD 256GB 14.0 35.000 (490.00
SE-0003 Eyxardotaon & mapauerpotroinon vAikou 14.0 30.000 1420.00
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14.0

xardoraon AciToupyikol & gpappoywv

50.000 [700¢

15907281

eScan Antivirus 2022 ota EAAqvikG 1Y/1U e-KEY 14.0

9.490 |132.86

Blocks new and unknown threats

With latest cloud technology, eScan identifies and
safeguards your computer from latest and unknown threats

without waiting for daily or traditional virus signature
updates.
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computer and protects it from all types of network-based
attacks.

Agia 1,405.53

OnA 337.33

TeAkd Lovoro |1 ,742.86
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. Opoi MNapdadoong

ciToupyiag Tou ouoTApaTog aTo TEXVIKO EKTTPOOWTTO ™ms

Mapadoon oTov XWwpo 0ag, gyxardoraon Ki emidein apiotng A
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